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To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
RE: TJ219 (Dolfo.Net) 

Yes, they paid $50. 

I'll open a docket. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 8:27 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: TJ219 (Dolfo.Net) 

Did they pay or just send in the RAF form? If paid, open a docket. If not, I need to contact them. They 
are sending me some, but I don't have this one ...y et, anyway. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 8:20 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: TJ219 (Dolfo.Net) 

Paula, we got the RAF form for this company (2004 RAFs) anb on it Liey'd written "FINAL RETURN" and, 
the FEI line, "N/A COMPANY DISSOLVED "....do we want to open a docket to cancel their I X C  registration? 

Kay 

P.S. Is  Fiscal sending you copies of these forms? 
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